October 24, 1969

Harvey E. Yates
112 North First
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Re: Plugging Report
Hondo Singer®A"
¥o.l~p, 7=-20-27,
McMillan-iiorrow
Gas Pool, Eddy County

Dear Mr. Yates:

We are herewith returning the subject report for certain
additions or corrections as noted below:

1. Show at what depth 5% inch casing was cut and pulled.

2. A plug to have been run at 3007 to 2907* was not
shown.

3. Casing left in the hole is to be reported.

4. Show typve of fluid between plugs.

5. Show dates work performed.

Please complete these additiocns or corrections and return the
report at your earliest convenience.

Very truly yours,

OXL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Re. L.vstamets
RLS: jw
Enclosures



